MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
JUNE 22, 2016

6:30 P.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Burnhappizth, Horgan, Taylor and Whelan.
ALSO PRESENT: Borough Administrator Sickels, Borbugierk Borghi, CFO Poulos, Attorney
Cipriani and Engineer DiFranza.
ABSENT: Councilwoman Schwabenbauer

SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231 (Open
Public Meetings Act), notice of this meeting haserovided by notifying the Asbury Park Press,Tine®
River Times and the Star Ledger and by placingte@on the bulletin board and filing same with Berough
Clerk on January 2, 2016.

SUSPEND REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to suspendrégular order of business, seconded by Councilman
Whelan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan
NAYS: None

There being five and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

RiverCenter Presentation to Red Bank Borough Educabn Foundation/ Red Bank Primary School
Chorus

RiverCenter Director James Scavone and Board Rmsied Gaunt presented the proceeds from the
International Food and Wine Festival to represéamaif the Red Bank Borough Education Foundatietn.
Scavone said it had been a phenomenal day anthsgithad raised $15,000 for the Foundation. MavBoe
credited the events success to the help they ltadvezl from the schools and the Foundation. Heqmied the
check to Susan Berke of the Red Bank Borough Eurc&bundation

Mayor Menna thanked all who had supported the eaedtintroduced the Red Bank Public Scho#l&fade
students who performed a musical selection.

Social Media Day

Mayor Menna read a proclamation to proclaim Jurfee@0Social Media Day in the Borough of Red Banle. H
presented the proclamation to Derek Riddle of Bfihogic and pledged to start a Twitter account.

RESUME REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to resumerdiggilar order of business, seconded by Councilman
Whelan.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan
NAYS: None

There being five and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

WORKSHOP

Marine Park Boat RFP—Mayor Menna noted there was a resolution on theda&o authorize a request for
proposals regarding the leasing of riverboat servic

Councilwoman Horgan said she was glad it was omgfemda and said there had been a lot of popukaest
in the idea.

Councilwoman Burnham recalled when the Big Kahuai lieen in town and said it had been great. Stie sa
she thought it would be wonderful to have againtararing life to Marine Park.

Attorney Cipriani reviewed some changes that hauhleake to the draft specifications including rent
which had been amended to comply with Green Aarlesr

Administrator Sickels said they had also decidel@awe the amount per foot blank and leave it upé¢o
highest bidder. He said they had also removeaptien for a second boat.

Mayor Menna asked what the return date for theaidld be.
1



Mr. Sickels said he did not have that but said beld/follow the requirements.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - June 8, 2016

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thiautes, seconded by Councilwoman Burnham.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan

NAYS: None.

There being five ayes and no nays, the motion eakaced approved.

MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

Councilman Burnham reported that new parking sigatsbeen installed. She said they would help eefiud
parking in the east side lots. She also repohtatishe had attended the Zoning Board meetingdegpthe
Count Basie Theatre expansion. She said they éaa $hort on parking and said the NJ Transit Pgikinhad
been discussed, specifically that it could be wdtmt hours. She suggested signage on MonmowktStr
help direct people into the lot. She reported #hiait of work had been done at the Senior Centauding
painting and the installation of a generator. &lse noted that she had obtained four raised edsvould be
installed. She noted the raised beds would alkmioss and those in wheel chairs to enjoy garden8tege said
the Senior Center would be putting $100 towardptiogect and said she would also be donating $100.

Councilman Zipprich reported that the DepartmerRwablic Works Committee had met the previous
Wednesday to discuss the Engineer’s report ontfasilwater plant operations, personnel and adsmative
matters and Supervisors reports. He said he waatexpress his gratitude to the Buildings and Gdsu
Division which was under Terrence Walton sayinddiethe facilities were looking great. He saie tHistoric
Preservation Committee would meet the followingSday and said the Shade Tree Committee had met the
previous night. He also thanked Community membmrseaching out to him after the Orlando shootingl
said he had attended a vigil in Ocean Grove. B thlanked the Mayor and Human Relations Advisory
Committee Chair David Pascale for organizing al\agBorough Hall the previous Wednesday. He atsed
the Westside Ministerium had also held a vigil lo@ following night in Johnny Jazz Park.

Councilwoman Horgan reported that Pastor Porten fiRiigrim Baptist Church would be hosting a “LeFalk
About Race” event at the Red Bank Public Librarywéednesday, June 29. She said the program hadahgn
been planned for the one year anniversary of thel€ton shootings when the Orlando event had cexdur
She reported that the Library’s summer reading rarmg had begun on June 18. She also noted thiitttzey
would be closed on Saturday, July 2 and Monday, 4idut would be open six days a week for the radei of
the summer. She thanked everyone who had attehdeagil at Borough Hall and stressed the needytor
control.

Councilman Whelan commended the Police and FireaBeynts for their response to an accident on Maple
Avenue earlier in the day. He also reported thawa restaurants called Local Smoke had recenttydne
ribbon cutting. He said the Indie Film Festivaluddbe held in Red Bank from July 6 through July He
reported that two new firefighters had recentlydgiited from the Fire Academy. He reported on then€
Basie Theatre Gala and said the theater was anragresset. He also talked about the recent \ayilrgy it was
a unifying message of love.

Councilman Mark Taylor said he wanted to echo themnCouncilmembers comments about the vigil. He
reported the Parks and Recreation Department wasdand said the 2016 Summer Series was gettingwayge
with Fitness in the Park on Wednesdays, MoviekénRark on Tuesdays and Jazz in the Park on Thsrsde
said the events were free to the public and thattkedponsors. He reported that the summer naersleds
out and said the winners of the Spring Photo comiese on display in the showcase in the lobby.

Mayor Menna said he had called for a civic vigil fioe Orlando victims and said, even though it slast
notice, the event drew over 200 people. He said& a great response from the community to cogether.
He said he had also attended the graduation divinéirefighters and commended the Department’sidiity.
He noted the two new members were Latinos who tiaeg the Westside Hose Company. He also noted the
was a resolution on the agenda which would exghes€ouncil’s opposition to a proposed Jersey @éntr
Power & Light Monmouth Reliability Project. He iewed the project that would start in Red Bank anae
toward the Bayshore. He said the Bayshore ConferehMayors would be taking action in oppositiorthie
plan. He said while Red Bank was not a membehaudesigned the letter they had written expresgieg t
concern. He said he had also received letters)sara phone calls from residents who had concefrfessaid
he felt the Council, if they were in favor, shojdéh to state their concern about the project paléirly the
health and environmental issues in such a densglylated area. He said the second issue wasdapesal to
enhance the system which he said was needed. idHheaconcern was the proposed spending of husdred
millions of dollars on the Reliability project thiag¢ said he felt would be passed on to the consuwidout
taking steps to correct, replace and enhance datingxdeteriorating infrastructure. He noted tieed for
improving damaged poles and infrastructure aneddbr lines to be moved underground.

Councilwoman Horgan said she felt it was a Statigyumnatter. She said the Council could not makgecision
on the matter but could express their oppositiBhe said the final decision would lie with the Bbaf Public
Utilities and the Department of Environmental Petith. She expressed her concerns with the project

2



Councilman Taylor said he agreed with those corsckut said he had not seen the resolution pritireo
meeting but would like to get more information lrefeoting on the matter. He said he had not beenta
attend any of the informational meeting but knearéhwere some scheduled in the near future.

Administrator Sickels said JCP&L had offered teeatt a Council Meeting and give a presentation.
Councilman Whelan said he thought that was a dueat
Councilwoman Horgan said she thought it would bedgim hear both sides of the story.

Mr. Sickels said, during previous incidents whéreré were outages for up to three weeks, Red Badihad
power restored earlier than some other areas.eewed a particular incident in 1999 and talkedutlthe
vital role that Red Bank played in the area.

Mayor Menna said he had felt the Council shoulduBs the matter but said there was no urgency aince
decision wasn’t being made in the immediate futie. said it would be his recommendation to hapatlaic
meeting with JCP&L and other interested partiesnmiitas a Council meeting.

Councilman Zipprich said he felt the Mayor had lgiouup some good points including the fact thatas band
aid solution and agreed that repairs were needtektimfrastructure.

called for a motion to table the resolution foutufe meeting.

16-184 Mayor Menna read, “A Resolution Objectionhte Proposed Monmouth County Reliability Project”
and called for a motion to table.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to table #eolution, seconded by Councilwoman Burnham.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan

NAYS: None

There being five and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Mayor Menna read a request to hold the 4th AnnfiBlog Days Red Bank event (Monmouth & Broad Stteet
Drummond Place) on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 withadhge date of Tuesday, July 12, 2016 includinguwies
of Monmouth Street at 5pm with event from 6 to 9pm.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thguest, seconded by Councilman Whelan.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan

NAYS: None

There being five and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

Mayor Menna read a request for a Block Party retfues residents of Leonard Street for June 256281d a
request to close Leonard Street from 2pm to 7pm.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve thguest, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Whelan

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: Taylor

There being four, no nays, and one abstentiormtiteon was declared approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT—Resolutions Only

Stephen Hecht--135 Branch Avenue—asked about Résoll6-174 regarding a change order to the contra
with Realty Appraisal Company. He asked if it wagarding the increase in cost for something theegt w
already done.

Mr. Sickels said it was based on the actual amotimispections done rather than the estimate.

Mr. Hecht asked if it was regarding inspectiong tied previously been performed as a result of the
revaluation.

Mr. Sickels said it was and noted that, when thelfbill came in, it showed they had performed more
inspections than had been estimated.

Tom Labetti—45 EIm Place—asked about the resolatfonthe liquor license renewals. He cited aitlart
from May 10 that stated liquor licenses were based on populaind said the resolutions reflected a lot more
liquor licenses than should be allowed for 12,08&¥ldents. He asked if the Council was aware df tha



Mayor Menna said they absolutely were and explathatimany of Red Bank liquor licenses were
grandfathered because they pre-dated that statle#esaid Red Bank was prohibited from issuing riguolr
licenses because the currently issued number exdebd formula.

William Meyer—12 Monmouth Street—said he would ltkeknow the amount of the change order for Realty
Appraisal.

Mayor Menna said it was for $4,540.
Mr. Meyer also asked Mayor Menna to clarify hisipoa on underground wiring.

Mayor Menna said he was in favor adding that mustl tvorld developing countries were building them
underground.

Mr. Meyer asked the Mayor to look into a report tie State was changing the allocation moneydbosls.
He called for a resolution of support and saiddieRed Bank should get a fair share of the money.

Mayor Menna said he had not yet thoroughly readbeernor’s proposal but had received a phonefreat
his Deputy Chief of Staff regarding the effect cmoRBank. He said the preliminary numbers wouldrste
suggest that the per-pupil number would be lowan tivhat they were currently getting. He noteddistrict
was under funded now.

A discussion following of the history of school fling in Red Bank. Mayor Menna credited the Cominiss
or Education and Senator Beck for their support.

ORDINANCES - First Reading

ORDINANCES - Public Hearing and Final Adoption

RESOLUTIONS

Mayor Menna read the following resolutions andeazhfior a motion by consent agenda:

16-174 A Resolution Authorizing Change Order N&elated to the Contract with Realty Appraisal Conypa
to Perform a Complete Revaluation of all Real Priypea the Borough of Red Bank as of October 1,21k
the 2015 Tax Year.

16-175 A Resolution Authorizing Change Order Nan@l Final Related to the Contract with Lucas
Construction Group, Inc. for the 2016 Road ImprogatrProgram.

16-176 A Resolution to Approve the Hiring of Pagksl Recreation Summer Staff.

16-177 A Resolution Requesting Special Item of Reee(New Jersey Drunk Driving Enforcement Fund for
Municipal Court).

16-178 A Resolution Authorizing an Agreement witmérican Fidelity to Provide Employee Flexible
Spending Accounts Effective February 1, 2017.

16-179 A Resolution Authorizing Renewal of Club éises for 2016-2017.
16-180 A Resolution Authorizing Renewal of PlenBstail Consumption Licenses for 2016-2017
16-181 A Resolution Authorizing Renewal of PlenBstail Distribution Licenses for 2016-2017

Councilman Zipprich offered to approve the resolusi by consent agenda, seconded by Councilman Whela
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan
NAYS: None
There being five and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

16-182 Mayor Menna read “A Resolution Authorizingrfracts with Certain Approved State Contract Veado
for Contracting Units Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:2&1(Police Vehicles).”

Councilwoman Horgan asked why types of vehiclesvibeing purchased.

Chief McConnell said model was Interceptors and Haey were all wheel drive vehicles.

Councilman Zipprich asked about energy efficiency.

Chief McConnell said they were six cylinder engines

Councilman Whelan noted that the purchasing praeednd resolution were in accordance with pasttioeac

Chief McConnell noted that the vehicles were puseldaunder State Contract and said the cost wotldlfc
be lower than last year.

Councilman Whelan offered to approve the resolyut@eonded by Councilman Taylor.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan
NAYS: None



There being five and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

16-183 Mayor Menna read “A Resolution Authorizihg tAdvertisement for Requests for Proposals/Request
for Qualifications for the Lease of Certain Areahim Marine Park for the Operation of a River B@atiise
Service.”

Councilman Zipprich offered to approve the resolutiseconded by Councilwoman Horgan.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan
NAYS: None

There being five and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.
Councilwoman Horgan asked when it would be adwextis

Administrator Sickels said he had to determineddie based on the upcoming holiday to make suvastin
compliance with Green Acres regulations.

PROCLAMATIONS
PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS
16-185 Mayor Menna read, “A Resolution for PayrmafBills Amounting to $3,679,809.95.”

Councilman Taylor offered to approve the resolutsectonded by Councilman Whelan.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Burnham, Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan
NAYS: None

There being five and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.
PROCLAMATIONS

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

Councilwoman Burnham asked about the status deti@s courts in Marine Park and asked if there avas
plan.

Councilman Taylor said the tennis court area wasgidarine Park as a whole which was what th&k®and
Recreation Committee was currently looking at. sdiel they had had some preliminary discussions avith
consultant and said they were looking at Mariné Rarlong term and enhanced benefits. He saitingthad
been finalized or brought to the Council Committéte said they were currently trying to figure attat the
best next steps were.

Councilwoman Burnham said, if the tennis courtseneft as they were, it could be considered an édyaed
use and the DEP would not let them put the terousts back. She noted there was still a gentlentenwas
willing to donate $500,000 and said it was her mpirthat they should move forward with the tenroarts.
She said the rest of the park could be considetéfiement project.

Councilman Taylor said that was a well-establistyitiion that he was aware of and noted he had bedne
Parks and Recreation Committee before he was oB@dhacil. He again noted that they were lookinthat
park as a whole and said they would not be dewvedppipiecemeal.

Councilwoman Burnham expressed concern about tloei@inof time that could take and asked who the
consultant was that the Committee had been deaiig

Mr. Sickels said they were still in discussionsareling whether or not they would be the consultant.
Mayor Menna noted the Council would have to takeoamn the appointment of a consultant.
Mr. Sickels said the Committee was working on gopseal to bring to the Council.

Councilwoman Burnham said she knew Mr. Sickelsdleghdy made the determination where the concession
stand and bathrooms would be.

Mr. Sickels said the previous Parks and Recre&@immmittee, on recommendation of the Borough Engjnee
had chosen those locations. He said it was paxtgpnt application which the Council has apprcwed noted
bids had actually been received for that work eait the day. He reviewed details of the project.

Councilwoman Burnham asked what else was beingdenesl.
Mr. Sickels said the Committee was looking at tiaw and reviewed the process.

Councilwoman Burnham said the Council had alreagdgived public input from people who had attending
meetings and voiced their support.

Councilman Taylor said a section of the public htidnded and had been very vocal but said he dikinoov if
they represented the entire town or the entirethefpark. He said they were looking at the prtdj@tistically.

5



He said the park was a great asset and said thetgavthe park to be assessable and enjoyablentaiag
residents and non-residents as possible. Helsaiodat would be a great boon to the park andtsajdwanted
to consider all of the things in total.

Councilwoman Burnham noted that the tennis courtkaaboat had both been in the park previouslyitamai
worked fine.

Councilman Taylor noted that there had also bdehat problems in the park in previous years.

Mayor Menna said he also felt the park had beeseddo the major of Red Bank’s residents and treatennis
courts had operated as a private club.

Councilwoman Burnham disagreed and said the newiptduded public use. She said she also feltrgathe
tennis courts in place would help stop vandalischsaid that was why people didn’t put their boatthe
horseshoe.

Councilman Taylor said he felt the issue was mormotwith the ongoing repairs and noted there watmls in
the park.

Mayor Menna said the issue of vandalism was beililgesssed by the Council upon the recommendatitwaf
departments that had been working closely on gueis He said it was premature to go into detailsécurity
reasons.

AUDIENCE

Denise Palaia—122 Riverside Avenue, Colony Housad-d#& was attending as a representative of the
resident who live at the Colony House. She reveethe problem that residents of her building handing
parking spaces in the area noting that many terews to park on the street. She said there wevereon-
street spaces that they fought for. She said pogad to convert to condos had been turned downialae
severe lack of parking.

Mayor Menna said the full story was that the propewner had had the availability to increase thking by
building a parking deck but had chosen not to.

Ms. Palaia again appealed to the Council for guidam how to solve their parking issues.

Mayor Menna said spaces in the lot of the buildifgere his office was located were just down theestand
were open to the public after 5pm. He said theckelvould have to be removed by the morning.

Ms. Palaia expressed concern for the elderly aiadtisat would be too much of a walk. She agaireddhat
there were eleven on-street spaces and one spacedeatly been sectioned off with cones.

Mayor Menna noted that space had been createdllijeand did not meet set back requirements froen th
property next door.

Ms. Palaia asked about the site triangle requirésrfen parking spaces. She again stressed thefoepdrking
for the building residents. She asked who hadhiei the request.

Mayor Menna confirmed that it was the condominiwsaagiation next door.
Ms. Palaia asked if a space that had been in fitas® many years would not be grandfathered.
Attorney Cipriani said there was no grandfathewjgion and confirmed that it could be removed.

She again mentioned the site triangle issue amidsé& understood that it should be at two or moeets. She
said the location was a street and a private dayeand asked if it would still apply. She citedars of who
had allegedly asked for the space to be removéd.s8&id, if they were using the site triangle istivere were
several other spaces that would also have to bevesin She said the tenants were upset. Shehsaldrtdiord
had done nothing since he lost the bid for the osnshe asked if there was a requirement for apattment
to have a parking space.

Mayor Menna said there was but noted that the imgjidredated the land use code so it was grandétheHe
said there may be solutions and said they woulkl &aghe matter. He also noted the need for alstepn
Riverside Avenue to help people exiting from BodrRdaice.

Ms. Palaia asked what information she could talok ba her fellow tenants.
Councilman Whelan said the Parking Committee woeNdew the matter.

Mayor Menna said they would also have the Borouggiteer and the Police Chief take a look at thee sgith
the Director of Public Works.

Ms. Palaia again questioned the removal of theipgudpace at the intersection of a private parkab@nd
public road.

Administrator Sickels said the parking space wpaldic space that was under the control of the Bgincand
said the Borough could deal with it as they sawlfe said a complaint from the condo associataxhlieen
relayed to the Police Chief and the recommendditazhbeen to remove the space to improve visibility.

Ms. Palaia said she felt there was more to it. &iked it a study had been done.
Mayor Menna reiterated that they would look inte thatter.

6



Councilwoman Burnham left the meeting at 8:05 pm.

Marge Conti—122 Riverside Avenue—asked about theexampt status of the Visiting Nurse Associatiod a
asked if others should be able to use their parkingithout having their cars towed.

Mayor Menna said he had been very surprised tothaathat was an issue. He said he was under the
impression that the tenants could use the lotgkttniHe said he would be happy to have a discusgith the
VNA to clarify the issue.

Ms. Conti said there were times that they wererwa meeting and they blocked off the lot with coge the
tenants could not use it.

Mayor Menna said he understood if they were hagimgeeting, but said he thought the tenants cowat g
night as long as the cars were removed by morning.

Ms. Conti said she had lived there for almost 4&yand said the parking issue was getting wordevanse.
She said she was fortunate to have a garage. aRhthe other matter she wanted to discuss wassae with
sidewalk cafes. She said she had spoken on ttierrbatore and said she felt the situation wasrgebetter.
She cited a particular issue at one restaurantentesrer pots had been moved into the right of way.

Mayor Menna said they would look into it.

Ms. Conti said there was also an issue with bigyttaveling on the sidewalks and the danger pased t
pedestrians.

Mayor Menna agreed that it was a problem and resdeinow the matter was handled in a neighboring
community. He said he felt the police should ecéor

Ms. Conti said she had gone to the Police Depattamash had been told that bicycles could use sidesnss
long as there was no pedestrian traffic.

Mayor Menna said it was a violation of motor vehildws. He added that sidewalks were for pedestaad
bicycles had to be on a road.

Ms. Conti said she had also had issues with a gpbumners on the sidewalk that made it diffidoluse the
sidewalk.

Mayor Menna said runners could use the sidewallsbotild be respectful of pedestrians. He agalaaébr
education then enforcement regarding bicycles.

Tracy Kohnstam—376 Shrewsbury Avenue—asked abeustue with clinging jelly fish and the impact on
the Navesink River.

Mayor Menna said he felt the best person to addhesguestion was Councilwoman Burnham but notat th
she had left the meeting. He said he would forwlaedquestion to her.

Ms. Kohnstam asked, if the problem grew, couldBbeough turn to higher levels of government to ayaie
the issue.

Mayor Menna said that was what the State DepartofeBhvironmental Protection was supposed to begloi
He again said he believed that Councilwoman Burniam familiar with the issue.

Councilman Taylor suggest that Ms. Kohnstam alsmgtiner concerns to the Environmental Commissionesi
they were currently looking into issues with thevBigink River.

Ms. Kohnstam said she had also heard that the potisted part of the river was west of the bridgel asked if
anyone had any information on that.

Administrator Sickels said the report that had beeolished in the papers had been done in 200Teskd in
2008. He said extensive work had been done tdveetiwe pollution issues. He said recent testiag shown
high bacteria counts east of Red Bank in Fair HarehRumson so the DEP had decided to close clagnmin
beds in those areas. He said they had held angeetRed Bank with Clean Ocean Action, the DEP and
representatives of the Navesink River Municipaiti@mmission and said the DEP had expressed cancern
about outfalls from across the river through tree&s. He said the studies were ongoing.

Ms. Kohnstam asked if some of it was from fertitize

Mr. Sickels confirmed that it was.

Mayor Menna said the Environmental Commission wdagdnaking a full report made on the issue.
Ms. Kohnstam asked if people were allowed to parkheir front lawn.

Mayor Menna said not unless there was an estatdlidheeway on the property.

Ms. Kohnstam said there was an issue with her beigbarking on the lawn.

Mr. Sickels said he believe the ordinance stateg tdould not park on a front lawn and suggestedsheact
Code Enforcement to report the issue.

Ms. Kohnstam asked why no one had cited them ®wiblation since 2007 when she first moved todtea
and asked if the staff monitored for violations.



Mayor Menna said it was a good question.

Mr. Sickels said he did not know if it was a tré@tement. He said he believed they had addressadshe
when there had been complaints.

Ms. Kohnstam again stated it had not been enfaitert 2007 and questioned why action would onltaken
if she complained. She said she felt Code Enfoecgrshould be aware of the violation as part of fjob.

Stephen Hecht—135 Branch Avenue—asked if the Bdrdwagl found a vendor yet in regard to the Assessmen
Demonstration Program.

Administrator Sickels said he was waiting for agarsal from an adjoining community regarding a sthare
service.

Mr. Hecht asked what the deadline was for chooaiugndor and if the Borough would be Borough déifag
to Realty Appraisal Company if they didn’'t choose 0

Mr. Sickels said he was not aware of a deadlinesaiat he hoped to have something to report atélke n
meeting.

Mr. Hecht asked how they could meet a deadlinkeaf tdidn't know what it was.
Mr. Sickels said he would look into the deadline.

Mr. Hecht asked how he would know when Mr. Sickedd that information.
Mr. Sickels asked him to provide his email and $edvould let him know.

Mr. Hecht asked, if the deal did not work out witle neighboring municipality, would the Boroughdmeng
back to Realty Appraisal.

Mayor Menna said there were others in the field.
Mr. Hecht said that company had 85 percent ofdhans.

Mayor Menna noted that was not 100 percent andreattiought there was sensitivity to make sure thelyed
outside the box on the issue.

Mr. Sickels said the Borough had options includiiring their own inspectors and doing it in house.

Mayor Menna summarized that the Borough was neiijagiavith a neighboring municipality and said, hiit
did not pan out, there were other options.

Mr. Hecht asked if Mayor Menna knew when the deedlwvas and asked when the next phase of ADP would
impact Red Bank.

Mayor Menna said he knew they had plenty of timadbon it but did not have the exact date comuhiibe
memory.

Mr. Hecht said he would email the question to Mck8&ls.

Jimmy Dark—48 West Sunset Avenue—said he wantedtament on an issue with Freddie Boynton He said
he thought he was a good person and said he thawgls sad that he had been threatened. He siksdla
Councilman Zipprich about the street sweeper sdeeghd the fact that it had cleaned only one sfdestreet.

He said he also wanted to talk about an issueavd@P&L power line that had a tree growing intant said

he was concerned about safety issues. He said®ieancerned with tree pruning in general and lihekbge

of street lights.

Councilman Zipprich noted mechanical problems theg been having with the existing street sweepéisaid
a new one was on order.

Tom Labetti—45 Elm Place—said he was concerned abdmdoned homes that had swimming pools and the
mosquito problems that caused. He provided phaftashome next door to him that was currently emptg
cited the recent Zika virus discussions and sadrhwnship of Woodbridge had recently taken action.

Mayor Menna said he had tried to bring an abandpneglerty ordinance to Red Bank that had come about
when Senator Booker was Mayor of Newark. He daidd been successful there because of its Dratonia
nature. He said the ordinance had made sensaidutes had not had the support of the Councilatttime.
He said if the current Council wished to look iritbe would ask the Borough Attorney to review thatter.

Councilman Taylor reported on an upcoming meetihgn the Zika virus would be discussed.

Mr. Labetti also said he had recently gone to avsaiothe Count Basie Theatre and had seen a pafficer in
the theater during the show. He said the presemasegood but questioned who was paying for it.

Mayor Menna said he did not have that informatiahdaid he did not think the Borough was payingtfor

Mr. Labetti also asked about the parking agreenteattallow the Count Basie Theatre to use theridttae
fees that were being collection.

Administrator Sickels said the fee payable to theoBgh was set at a minimum of $10 per space alfdha
anything charged above that.



Mr. Labetti also stated that Hackensack and Mamitiiad merged the previous day and had held a press
conference. He reviewed the press release antianes why the organization was receiving a tavakrie
Red Bank.

Mr. Sickels said the Borough had filed the papekitorhave them declared taxable.

Mr. Labetti asked if anyone had talked to Meridiarsee if they still intended to make their PILOAyment in
lieu of that motion.

Mayor Menna said they were obligated to make th®MrIpayment regarding of the filing.

Freddie Boynton—365 Shrewsbury Avenue—updated then€il on his recent leg injury. He referred to a
statement that Councilman Zipprich has made theéique week regarding the Orlando shooting. He s@d
statement had moved him and said he knew what beyaiag through because he had lost family members.
He said he also felt threatened and was havindlealeeping at night. He said, his cast was cgraffiand
that the town was too small for both of them. Eeewed specifics of a recent alleged incident betw
himself and a Borough employee. He again saidnvinecast came off, it was not over. He also to&
Council about an issue he had had trying to géggirty permit. He said he called for the approwainber but
was told they couldn't give one for only four insheHe said the Borough would not issue him a penithout
the number and they had told him the Borough netaleglview their policy because they could not give
number for that shallow of a dig. He said he hadlffy had say he was digging four feet in ordegét the
number.

Mayor Menna asked what the limit was.

Mr. Boynton said he thought it had to be a footnmre. He also reviewed issues he was having wotloiyh
employees regarding court statement and issuesavgiitlewalk repair. He criticized the Public Wobksector
and Code Enforcement Personnel. He again statéadthee had been threatened and said repeateatlit thas
not over.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

16-173 Mayor Menna read a resolution to adjourexiecutive session to discuss contract negotiations
and personnel; no formal action to be taken.

Councilman Taylor offered a motion to adjourn teextive session, seconded by Councilman Whelan.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan

NAYS: None

There being four and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to adjourmfrexecutive session, seconded by Councilman Whalen.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan

NAYS: None

There being four and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Zippri¢brgan, Schwabenbauer, Taylor and
Whelan.

ALSO PRESENT: Borough Administrator Sickels, Borbuglerk Borghi, Chief Financial Officer
Poulos, Attorney Cipriani and Engineer White.

ABSENT: Councilwoman Schwabenbauer and CouncilwoBuamham

ADJOURNMENT

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to adjourn theeting, seconded by Councilman Whalen.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Zipprich, Horgan, Taylor, Whelan

NAYS: None

There being four and no nays, the motion was dedlapproved.

Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



